
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  April 7, 2011 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of April 12, 2011, located in the Council Chambers, 

109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. Public Comment. 
 
 Request of Levi T. Sturgeon and Carl Olson to allow moderate consumption of 

alcohol at their June 23, 2012 civil union reception to be held at Miller Park 
Pavilion. 

 
  Request of Sally Wolfe and Brandon Curtis to allow moderate consumption of 

alcohol at their June 10, 2011 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge, Lake 
Bloomington. 

 
  The application of Super Parkway Liquor, LLC, located at 2303 E. Washington 

St., Unit #3, requesting a PAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all 
types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  The application of R & J Enterprises, LLC (Pending), d/b/a Caboose, located at 

608 W. Seminary, requesting an RAS liquor license which would allow the sale 
of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) 
days a week. 

 
  The request of R.I.P. Oil, d/b/a Six Points Fast Stop, located at 1001 Six Points 

Rd., currently holding a GPBS liquor license which allows the sale of packaged 
beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week for a 
change in classification to a PAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all 
types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  Meeting must adjourn by 6:00 p.m. due to the Township Annual Meeting. 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


